

MINUTES OF SCROOBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Monday 8 July 2013

SCROOBY VILLAGE HALL

1. PRESENT

Ed Marshall : Chair

Councillors: Matt Pollard, Tony Smith (Treasurer), Heidi Robbins, Elaine Gargett, Christine Bailey, James Arrowsmith, Mark Firth, Julie Dunstan

Clerk: Sheila Firth

2. Apologies

Barry Bowles (District Councillor)

3. Minutes of the Last Meeting

Minutes of the last meeting were agreed, proposed by Christine Bailey, seconded by Elaine Gargett.

4. Matters Arising

Parish Council unanimously moved to contribute £150.00 towards repairs to the Church clock. Also to be donated are £150.00 from the Church and £150.00 from Scrooby Show.

5. Correspondence

A letter with a CD was received by Ed Marshall from Notts CC regarding mineral extraction at the fish ponds, and was passed to James Arrowsmith.

Julie Dunstan had received a letter from the Mayflower Society thanking the Village for the welcome they had received at the History Day on 25 May 2013.

6. District Councillor's Report

Ed Marshall read out Barry Bowles' report in his absence.

7. Finance Report

The Treasurer's report was agreed. Audited accounts have been submitted.

8. Police Report

PCO on leave so no report yet received.

9. Planning & Village Plan

James Arrowsmith had received an application for an extension to a building on Gibbet Lane. Parish Council to object.

10. Play Area

Any repairs to the Play Area equipment to be made before the Village Show on 7 September.

11. Village Hall

The Scouts had asked that they receive their bill before every school term.

12. Village Environment

Mark Firth to meet with the Lengthsman on 11 July 2013 to discuss work needing to be done in village.

The vegetation obstructing footpath across the fields to Mattersey has been cut, but the bridle path is still unusable. Ed Marshall had spoken to Mr Scoley, Mr Thompson and Notts CC about repairs to the bridle path.

Ed Marshall signed the agreement for the Lengthsman and passed it to Mark Firth who will be seeing the Lengthsman this week.

13. Neighbourhood Watch Scheme

Nothing to report.

14. Pilgrim Fathers Origins Society

Regarding the proposed Visitors Centre at the Pilgrim Fathers Pub, a meeting (attended by ECM) had been held with local management of Enterprise Inns who own the Pilgrim Fathers Pub, they are very enthusiastic about the proposed visitor centre. The next Pilgrim Fathers Origins Society meeting to be held on the 11 July 2013.

15. Any Other Business

Meetings are now being held for Show helpers if anyone wishes to attend and help with organising the Village Show. The next meeting is 30 July 2013 at 8.00 in the Pilgrim Fathers.

Meeting closed at 8.35 pm

Next meeting Monday 9 September 2013, 7.30 pm, Scrooby Village Hall